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liaacs Harbor Baptist Church.

A HISTORICAL DISCOURSE BY PASTOR W H. WARREN.

“* Other men labored and ye are entered into their
labors ' Juno. 4: 18

In these besutifnl and suegestive words our Divine
Master claimes recognition for a most important fact, and
emphasiz s a pressing obligation arising frym this recog-
nition

The fact {s that we all inherit the benefi'sof a rich
legacy bequeathed to us by our forefathers, Weare in
possession of the results of their labors. They entered
the forest primeval and cleared the grounds on which
moaat of your homsteads stand. They fought the battles
which have secured our national and religions freedom ;
and they carefully laid the foundations of our political,
our s~clal, and even our commercial well-belng. In their
earnest desire ‘or the we'fare of tbeir chlidren they
established most  f our bes: institutions—our homes, onr
schools, and our churches.

The obligation arisirg from theee facts must be very
obylous to every intelligent wind. If we inherit the bene-
Bits of other men's lab sr, then we are responsible for the
faithfal perf srmance of the duties laid upon us by our
ancestors. “We must not rquander the means which: our
fathers entrusted to our care; but ‘must in all fairness
hand down to succecdiog generations the capital placed
in our bands with a reasonable amount of added interest.
We shou'!d leave the world a lttle the better for our hav-
ing been in it. KHach generation shonld add some meas-
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services were held from house to Louse, aud desghtiul

made helpful visits
clear notes of gospel truth.

Bat in the latter part of the thirtles Rev. George Rich-
ardson seems to have come to the place with a more de-
finite purp we. Having emigrated from Ireland in 1820,
he took up his residence at Sydney, C. B.. snd shortly
afterwards he was ordsined at Hammonds Plains. Bis
«fTorts as »u evangelist were confined chiefly to the east-
ern coun‘ies of N. 8, He vislted Issacs Harbor abont
1837 or 1838 ard preached with much acceptance to the
people. He was induced to take vp his reridence here for

the peopl

pie,

ded the

of spiritual refreshing were enjoyed in this way.
Subsequently a amall building, which stood near Bro.
Jno, McMillan's store, was used as a place for holdlu
religious gatherings. The dations soon pr

to be eutirely insufficlent, and it was therefore du:ided
that a suitable place of worship should be erected for the
benefit of a1l concerned. About 1854 the building now
used for day-school purposes was erected, and for many
yesrs it was the Bethel, the house of God, in the locality.
But, as the population of the place increased, even this
house became inadequate for the accommodation of the

several years, supporting himself partly by preaching
and partly by teaching night-school for the benefit of the
young peop'e. Some of his puplls are with us today and
they can well ber thelr y experiences in
ction with this primitive Institation of learning.

In 1840 the little chutch was formally organized by
Pastor Richards It sisted of nine bers; and
the room in which they met {s famillar to the neighbor-
hoot. They chose as their deacon, Bro. Simon G'ffin,
senfor, wbo honorably filled this cfice till his death in
1864. Mretings were held from house to house, and the
blessing of the Lord rested upon these gatherings. Pas-
tor Richardeon would seem to have remained as over-
seer of the flock till about 1844. He subsequently re-
tarned to Cape Breton where he spent the remaining
years of bis life in faithful service for the Master i1l
1878, when at the good o'd age of 48 be passed over to
the golden ci'y and the great red <emed throng.

ure of value or heauty '0 what the past has itted to
our gaardisnship. Sach is the evident meaniog of the
Master's burning words : ** Other men lsbored, and ye
are eatered lato taeir labors™

The purpose of pur present roll-call service is to awaken
& renewed spir't of devotion and consecration to Christ
on the part of the miemers of this chureh ; and to induce
each one to fall in line with fresh energy In our attemp's
to carry oul the purpose for which we ¢ xlet as & church.

We desire no! only to hosor the memoary of the worthy
men and womes who fouoded and sustained this beanch
of the Lord's vineyard, but to lmpress the present géner-
ation with & proper serse of the sscred duty resting upon
vs o endeavor earnestly to carry on the grest enterprise
which oar saioted predecessors so nobly beges It
would-be s crime of deepest dye for us to meglect this
work, or perform our datles (v a cureless and half -bearted
menner.  The history of Iswcs Harbcr Baptist church {s
& lovg snd very interesting one ; but one must condense

For some years after his d-partars from this commun-
ity the little charch was without regular pastoral watch-
care. But one or other of the missionaries already named
made an ocoaslonal visit giving comfort snd itimulas to
the infant charch, New ngers also came to the
community, of whom we are must make brief meuntion

Rev. Willism Hobbs, » native of Argyle, Yarmouth
Co,, who afterwards became pastor of the church at Pug
wash, and, otill later, pastor st Charloitetown, repeated.
Iy came to this peighborhood. He was an eloguent
prescher and a very suocessful winver of souls. Many
persons were led to Christ through his imstrumentality .
Tle sfterwards went to New Zealand, and thence came to
Califorvia. He made his home in diff srent parts of the
United Siates until called to his heavenly reward.

Another of the ploneer missionaries was Rev J. C.
Hurd, who had been ordained at St. Margaret's Bay in
1853 This utnnt of the Lord became pastor of the

burch st Canso, wh he made missl y

onr aketch within'the Hmits of no ordinare di

Lass than s century has passed sloce the esrliest set-
tlers took up thelr residence o this part of onr provinee,
A few colored stragglers found a*home among the rocks
of the fastern ide of the harbor. Trackless forests
frioged the shores of the beautiful sheet of water which
still commands onr admiratior; and no bome but the
tramsient wigwam of the bumble Micmac was any where
to be keen. How changed Las the scene become—with
its present ships and wharves ; {ts mining establishments

" apd neat places of business; its beantifal church edifices

snd elegant residences |

The progealtors of the older famlilierof the comman-
ity found thir way hither in the year ;833 They came
from Lewis Iiead, Shelburne Couaty and & number of
them were members of the lit'le Bap'ist charch in that
lo~ality. In the spirit of loyaity to Christ they brought
thelr religlon with them ; aud from the first they falth-
fu'ly contluued 'n humble fellowship and in religlons acti-
wity. ]+hn Dancan and Allan McMillan, and Simon and
fra Gifli g, forefathers of the hamlet, are familiar names.
Thelr tamilies grew up arounad them io brotherly concord
and in the spirit of reverence for religious things., Meet-
fngs for social worship wir: held from house to house,
and seasons of trae enjryment snd refreshing were ex-
perienced

Nor was the little bar d forgotten by gospel preachers. .

Taough no pblic roads then rxisted in the place, and
the means of communication with other sections of the
comntry were very d flicult, an occasional servant of the
Lord found bis way trrougt the trackless forest, along
the rocky shore, or in some passing fisherman's boat, to
the little settlement, and cheered the feeble band with

m to various parte of Guysboro Co. His brief calle st
Issac’'s Harbor are still well remembered by the older
residents of the place, and his preaching was much ap-
preciated by the large congregations which gathered to
listen to his words. He sabsequently removed to the
Western States where he suddenly died in P ively
early life.

In the early fifties Rev. Obed Chute made briel visits
to this harbor, golog among the homes of the people,and
preaching the gospel as he went. He was a wurthy man
and much good resulted from his earnest labor,

About the year 1849 there came to S ad and

In the early seventies it was decided to erect a more
commodious and attrective place of worship. The hill
on which the present structure stands was selected as a
suitable site, and a fine large bnndlng, elegant in stvle
and convenient in asr was d ‘in 1873.
Bat, unfortunately for the friends concerned in it, a
severe storm passed over the land carrying wreck and
ruin before it. The new sanctusry was leveled to the
ground, and a scene of desolation presented itself where
the people had been joyously anticipating the plessure
of gathering together in a beautiful and comfortable
place of worship.

Still the dark cloud was not without its silver lining.
Faith prevalled over despondency. A good brother
visited varions counties in our provinee soliciting sid in
renewivg the fallen ssnctuary, His efforts were so

" largely successful that the work of rebuilding was speed-

fly resumed, and in a short time a fine building —that in
which we are met to-day—stood forth in all itsattractive-
ness to adorn our Harbor and to afford abundant sccom-
modation for all religlons purposes.. The new honse was
publicly dedicated in 1877.

Returning now to our sketch of successive pastors, we
find that Bro. L. M. Weeks, a licentiste, came hither
about 1873 as a mismslonary. His efforts were greatly
sppreciated in the community, snd in 1874 a councll wes
called to ordaln him to the gospel ministry as pastor of
this chiurch, Bro, Weeks con'inned to labor ustil about
1876 with much scceptance, many baving been added to
the church under his Instrumestality. e left the
locality for a time ; but returned at a subsegent date,
spending another year or two ln pastors’ service.

Rev. J. B. McQ dllan, » native of Cupe Breton, come
to this communtiy In 1876 and took pastoral cherge of
the church. He spent about four yeuars in leases Harbor
durlng which time the ¢ urch made some progress fu
spiritusl lite. There were lights and shadows connectad
with this pastorate ; but subsiantial good wes done,

About 1879 Rev. A. B logram was called to the super
vislon of chburch affalrs, He gave his best energies o
the interests of the community ; and hils labore wore not
withoat some measure of blessing, He remained shout
oune year, Bro. Ingrsm is still at work In our provisce.

The next regulsar pastor was Rev. Trueman Rishop, &
native of Greenwich, N. 8, sud & geadusts of Acadia
College. He had been ordained at Tryon in 1879 1In
1885 he came to Issac's Harhor and remalned tili 1590 fn.

lous gospel worker—Rev. Henry Kagles, a native of
Gasperean, Kitgs Co., and a man of great faith and
marked energy. He bad been pastor of the Baptist church
at Kempt, Hants Co , in 1842, but he came to Sonors to
make his bome for the residue of his days. He organ-
ized 20d St. Marys church, and from this centre he ex-
tended his efforts to neglected cummunities throughont
the county. For a number of years he spent every fourth
Sunday st Irasce Harbor, preaching to large and attentive
coogregstions. His Jabors were much blessed I %keep-
ing the church united and active in the Master's service;
and helpful accessions were made to the list of members.

About this period Rev. Manson Bigeldw made occas-
lonal visits to our harbor in evangelical work., He mani-
fested much zeal in laboricg both iu this place and along
the ecastern shore of our county; and to his diligent
¢ff )rts ure due, under the divine favor, the planting of
several of the churches in neighboring settlements.

In the Iater sixties Rev. James Meadows came to take
pastoral charge of the church. His preaching was much
lated and his stay in the commuuity resulted in an

words of admonition and encou First g

L

these evangelists was the Rev. Anthomy V Di ¥,
son of wenerable patriarch Rev. ]iseph Dlmol:k of

i e of Rev, C. H. Martel, jr.,
may also be mentioned here as having been Instrumentas)

Chester. This devoted missionary was juet b
bis labors as & preacher haviog been oidained lt Pll-
mouth in 18530. His visi's to this place were grestly
blessed of Got, aud the harbor was made brighter and
bappier by his preaching Indeed bis faithful efforts
were fruitfol in marked spiritual quickening thronghout
the Maritime Provinces. He wasan h d and

i a8 a misel ,lulovlng!h.gooduedolthc kingdom,
and wth g the gles of the church. His stay
mmao(lon

At various times durivg the seventies and later the
church was visited by Rev. Isa. Wallace, General Mis-
slovary of the Home Missionary hrd. This veteran
angelist was greatly helpful in p g the spiritual

fal worker till the close of bis career in the United States.

Following 'in his footsteps came other veteran mils-
slonaries, brioging words of {nstruction and encounrage-
ment. Among these we may mention Rev. David Har.
ris, a z alous evangelist who had the honor of planting a
pumber of churches in Novs Scotia and New Brunswick;
Rev. C. H. Martell, senior, who occasionally came this
way to cheer up the little band of believers; and Rev.
John Whidden, of Antigonish, who aleo came now snd
then to deliver ¢ tender message from the Good Shep-

interests of the community. His pnu.unan nm-ked
by unusual fervor and earnestness, and large

ful lsbor. Bro. Bishop ls remembersd with
affsctionate interest by mauy in this place. Howas o
faithfal minister and many were led into the light of
truth through his earnest efforta.

Followiog closely in his footsteps came llcv. David
Price, oueof our most getic and p st
For four years he labored on both !ldu ol this hubor
and cheering results followed his administrations. He is
now located in Yarmouth,

In 1894 Rev.A. J. Vluecnt was called to the pmnnu
of this field. Hetno was a vig and
er. A revival of religion seems to have been lonkn-d
resulting in a large ingathering of young converts. Some
serious difficulties unhappily arose iu church sffairs, re-
solting ultd ly in the formation of a sep organl.
zation on the other side of the Harbor. A kind Provi-
dence has overrnled this matter for good; a apirlt of
harmony now prevails between ‘the two congregations;
and the Lord’s wotkhmov‘lnglorwndﬂudﬂy in both
sections.

Three young men counnected with this church have
consecrated their lives to the ministry of the gosgel, thelr
names being Charles Salsman, Frederick Salsmas and
Dr. McGregor. They are still filling useful places
in Christian work in different parts of the Continent.

In May,1899,Rev. George A. Lawson was called to the
pastoral care of this section_of the field. He entered
upon his labors with: much zeal and devotedness. His
untiring labors among the young people was especially
appreciated; and his ministry was blessed of God in the
bringing in of many renewed souls to the fellowship of
the family of believers. Long will the memory of his

were led to consecrate their lives to the Lord Jesns Christ.
He is still in the Master’s service ; and we are pleased to
note that he is about puhlhhing- volume giving some
account of his faithful efforts in these piovinces. Such a
book will be read with much interest by onr people.

The first place of worship in Isaace Harbor was, as we
have intimated, the room in Descon Ire Giffin’s home, in
which the little band was orgeuized. For many years

late beloved part be cherished inthe heartsof the
many hlmdc among whom her presence was like a gen-
tle benediction, Bro, Lawson removed to Bass River in
1902; and in September of that year the present pastor
entered upon his labors in response to & unanimous eall
from the church,

Adﬂoudbtndolmkmhu since the arganization of
the h to uphold the hands of thelr various
pastors,  Whatever difficulties may have occasionally




